Message

From: Auty, Nicole [/O=GOVT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AUTY,
NICOLEC95]
Sent: 1/17/2019 1:01:55 PM
To: Sabo, Ron [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/cn=Recipients/cn=rsabo]
Subject: RE: latest CIMA report
thanks
Hamilton Nicole Auty
City of Hamilton : -
Legal and Risk Management Services City SOIICItOt" ;
Mailing address: City Hall Legal and Risk Management Services
71 Main Street West Phone: 905.546.2424 ext. 4636
Hamilton, ON Canada L8P 4Y5 Fax: 905.546.4370
www.hamilton.ca Physical Office: 50 Main St. East, 51" Floor, Hamilton, ON

The contents of this message are privileged and confidential, intended only for the recipients named above, and are
subject to solicitor and client privilege. This message may not be copied, reproduced or used in any manner without the
express written permission of the sender. If you have received this e-mail and are not the intended recipient, please
delete it and call 905 546 4520, collect if calling long distance. Thank you.

From: Sabo, Ron

Sent: January-17-19 1:02 PM
To: Auty, Nicole

Subject: RE: latest CIMA report

Corrections made below

Hamilton R. A. Sabo

City of Hamilton 4 Deputy City Solicitor, Dispute Resolution
'é‘?fahz‘ld Risk Management Services Legal and Risk Management Services, Corporate Services
1ty

City of Hamilton

Phone: 905.546.2424 ext. 3143

Fax: 905.546.4370

Physical Office: 50 Main St. East, 4th Floor, Hamilton, ON

71 Main Street West
Hamilton, ON Canada L8P 4Y5
www.hamilton.ca

The contents of this message are privileged and confidential, intended only for recipients named by this sender above,
and subject to solicitor-client privilege. This message may not be copied, reproduced or used in any manner without the
express written permission of the sender. If you have received this e-mail and are not the included or intended recipient,
please delete it and call 905 546 4520 to advise of an error in sending or receipt, collect if necessary when calling long
distance. Thank you.

From: Sabo, Ron

Sent: 17-Jan-19 12:57

To: Auty Nicole (Nicole.Auty@hamilton.ca) <Nicole.Auty@hamilton.ca>
Subject: latest CIMA report

If these comments help (and noting | am no expert in numbers ef or physics);
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1. the latest CIMA report maybe changes the view on earlier reports from
Golder/CIMA in that the comparisons of the LINC and RHVP only took into
account those two roads and, now with comparison to other more comparable
roads it might be a better conclusion that the LINC performs very well in
comparisons to any road similar to Red Hill, probably helped by being almost
strait and devoid of hills, and, the Red Hill performs close to or within the range of
comparable roads probably affected by the amount of hills and curves, with the
most out of range portion/numbers being in one direction (which suggests the
numbers are not so dependant on paving conditions).

2. While the latest report is very helpful you wonder if a more complete report with
even better comparable road sections might not add or take away from the
above, but its important to remember all these reports will be accessible and
maybe they don’t want to keep ordering more unless its necessary.

Gord’s chronology, which is mostly about his role as opposed to about the road, points
out ‘microsurfacing’ was recommended | believe in or around 2013 and it seems likely
this was not done even if later reports the City received didn’t repeat the
recommendation.

Maybe David might recommend if we need to do anything with these various experts
who write reports so far if we need to retain them for testimony in potential litigation
matters to prevent =anyone else from doing so.

Hamilton R. A. Sabo

City of Hamilton ) Deputy City Solicitor, Dispute Resolution
Legal and Risk Management Services Legal and Risk Management Services, Corporate Services

Zo e City of Hamilton

il e Phone: 905.546.2424 ext. 3143
amilton, ON Canada L8P 4Y5 )

oy s Fax: 905.546.4370

Physical Office: 50 Main St. East, 4t Floor, Hamilton, ON

The contents of this message are privileged and confidential, intended only for recipients named by this sender above,
and subject to solicitor-client privilege. This message may not be copied, reproduced or used in any manner without the
express written permission of the sender. If you have received this e-mail and are not the included or intended recipient,
please delete it and call 905 546 4520 to advise of an error in sending or receipt, collect if necessary when calling long
distance. Thank you.
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